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PROVINCIAL GOVERNMENT

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

~ The heartland of Southern Africa - dev

DEPARTMIENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS, ROADS
AND INFRASTRUCTURE

Ref: 4/5/1

Eng: RAMAVHOYA M

TO: DIRECTOR: COMMUNICATION SERVICES

FROM: DEPUTY DIRECTOR: DEMAND AND ACQUISITION
DATE: 11 AUGUST 2022

RE: REQUEST TO PUBLISH AND WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS ON THE
DEPARTMENTAL WEBSITE.

1. The above matter refers:

2. Demand & Acquisition Management hereby request your office to publish and
withdraw the following bids on the Departmental website as per attached list.
LDPWRI-B/20096 Kgarahara High School, B/20092 Masikhwa Primary
School, B/20093 Napsadi Secondary School, B/20094 Ngwanamakhutswe
Secondary school, B/20115 Rasema Secondary School, B/20095 Seale
Secondary School, B/20097 Dikoloi Secondary School, B/20113 Vutivi
Primary School, B/20104 Sekete Secondary School, B/20098 Suswe Primary
School, B/20106 Matswuokwane Secondary School, B/20108 Seboeng
Primary School, B/20111 Ramatimana Primary School.

3. Hope you find this in order.
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